

ROSEHILL COLLEGE BROCHURE

SYDNEY AUSTRALIA





AISL Pty Ltd T/A Rosehill College

RTO No: 41257 | CRICOS Code: 03622A Level 2 & 4, 616-620 Harris Street, Ultimo NSW 2007, Australia T: (02) 9211 1288 | E: info@rosehillcollege.edu.au www.rosehillcollege.edu.au

Main page Photo by Jamie Davies on Unsplash

Welcome

Rosehill College specialises in International Student Education and high-quality Internships. We have vibrant bodies of students, staff and education experts.

With a wide range of course options, students will gain career-relevant skills and opportunities to step straight into the workforce.

The course and programs offered at Rosehill College are well-designed to cater for the needs of students who are enthusiastic about their careers. The entry level training offerings start with introducing students from schools and universities to the employment market through job ready courses. With our qualified and devoted trainers and staff, Rosehill College will endeavour to meet the needs of all the students in a nurturing and conductive atmosphere for their studies and future career development.

Rosehill College is committed to the highest standards in the provision of Vocational Education Training (VET). Our goal is to help students empower themselves to boost their careers or even to set up a business.

IT'S START-UP BUSINESS
TRAINING TIME AT ROSEHILL
COLLEGE'

Contents

How to Apply

01	Why Rosehill College?
02	Why Australia?
03	Living in Sydney Australia
04	Working in Australia Courses Available at Rosehill College
05	General English
07	Certificate IV in Marketing and Communication
08	Diploma of Marketing and Communication
09	Advanced Diploma of Marketing and Communication
10	Diploma of Project Management
11	Advanced Diploma of Program Management
12	Certificate IV in Business (Specialisation Leadership)
13	Diploma of Business (Digital and Data)
14	Advanced Diploma of Leadership and Management
15	Diploma of Information Technology
16	Advanced Diploma of Information Technology (Specialisation Cybe
	Security)
17	Graduate Diploma of Strategic Leadership
18	Student Care
19	Study Methods
20	Campus Facilities

Why **Rosehill College? VARIETY** Choose from a range of majors from Leadership Management. Marketing, Business to Project Management. **FLEXIBILITY** Fit your travel or work schedules around your studies. This allows for flexibility within your study and intake dates. **TEACHERS** Learn from the best with high-impact teaching strategies from experienced and passionate teachers to get you fully prepared for your future career. **OPPORTUNITIES** Learn from the best with high-impact teaching strategies from experienced and passionate teachers to get you fully prepared for your future career. **INTERNSHIP** The professional Internship Program offers an opportunity to gain professional work experience and improve career opportunities in a wide range of industries that are related to your study. **MENTORING PROGRAM** The Mentoring Program is designed to support and encourage you with your career and learn from the best in the industry. Use your time at Rosehill as a springboard to further study in the universities across Australia.

Why Australia?



TOP DESTINATION

Ranked world's 3rd best destination for international students.



EXCELLENT ACADEMIC REPUTATION

22,000 courses and 11,000 institutions.



WORLD CLASS CITIES

Home to 5 of the highest ranked cities to study in the world.



WORK & STUDY

Overseas students are allowed to work 40 hours a fortnight while their course is in session (excluding any work undertaken as a registered component of their course of study or training) and they can work unlimited hours during scheduled course breaks.



LIFE STYLE AND SAFETY

Spectacular natural beauty, healthy food and safe environment.



HUGE JOB OPPORTUNITIES

200,000 job opportunities in an open market.



A TRULY INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCE

Australia's population is make up of over 200 nationalities.

Living in Sydney Australia

Rosehill College is located in Sydney's main education area within a walking distance of Central Station and main bus interchange, which is easily accessible to all students living in different suburbs.

We understand that living in Australia will be a new experience for international students. Every year Sydney welcomes a large number of international students. You'll always feel connected to a big support network. Chances are, you'll meet, mix with, and share stories with not only Australians, but people from all over the world.

As a major city, Sydney is very well-connected. You'll find buses, trains and ferries that will take you through the city, and to mountain getaways, the countryside and beyond. Conveniently, trains also run from Sydney Airport to Sydney's Central Station.

Being a large, central city hub with a big population, there's plenty of jobs to be found in Sydney. Many Sydney-based organisations also actively look for student volunteers and host frequent Sydney student society meet-ups, international student gatherings and events. So, you'll have plenty to do.



THE COST OF LIVING

Depending on your accommodation preference, annual living cost for Sydney is approximately AUD 20,000 (not including tuition fee). For example, a McDonald's Burger is AUD 6, mobile phone per month is AUD 20, a cup of coffee is AUD 4.



THE COST OF LIVING

Rosehill College is a partner with the largest homestay network in Australia, and we work with students from Japan, China, Europe and South American and a range of other locations. We are seeing more and more international students arriving in Sydney and are actively searching for quality homestay hosts to provide accommodation.

Working in Australia

Working while you study in Australia can help complement your study and living experience. You might want to take part time work while studying to assist with living expenses and gain work experience. Most student visas allow you to work for up to 40 hours every two weeks while your course is in session, and unrestricted hours during any scheduled course break. However, before you undertake any paid work you need to make sure you visa allows you to work. First, priority is your study timetable and working is secondary. Ensure you are not working when you should be at College.

f you have qualifications and/or professional work experience, you may be able to find casual or part tie work in your field.

Australia has a wide range of industries that provide part time employment opportunities.

- Retail snops
- Cafes, bars and restaurants
- Hotels and motels
- Sales abnd marketing
- Office administration and so on.

CRICOS 0101986

General English



General English courses prepare students with communication skills by developing listening, speaking, reading and writing.

When students arrive at Rosehill College, they are given a Placement Skills Assessment Test and an interview to determine their English proficiency and are then placed in a class best suited to their English level and study plans.

General Intensive English is designed to give students the opportunity for the rapid progress of the English language.

Rosehill College's goal is to improve the level of student's understanding of a foreign language and to get the students in an effective manner to improve communication in business. This course teaches basic vocabulary, simple verb tenses, common phrases, conventional techniques, pronunciation tips, the phonetic and English alphabet and coincidence language.

MODES AND METHODS OF DELIVERY

The training methodology for this training program will ensure that the course is:

Flexible

This training program will provide a well-structured and paced training program, and whilst students will have set sessions times with tasks to be submitted, will be offered the flexibility of undertaking a training program that accommodates individual availability.

Accessible

Trainers will be accessible outside set class times, via telephone and email to help students.

Affordable

Due to our reasonable overheads, we are able to provide all our courses in a cost-effective manner, without skimping on quality.

Practical

All the content in our courses relate to practical day-to-day requirements in application to real-life requirements. Our trainers will work with the students to ensure the transfer from information to application is seamless outside the classroom.

DELIVERY MODE

20 hours face-to-face a week

DURATION

From 1 week to 48 weeks

LEVEL

Elementary

You will learn basic vocabulary, simple verb tenses, common phrases, conversation techniques, pronunciation tips, the phonetic and English alphabet and confidence in your language.

Pre-Intermediate

This course builds on the skills learned at the Elementary level. You will learn more complex tenses, modals, and conditionals, more complex tenses including simple past, future and present perfect, how to agree/disagree and express you opinion in conversation and written documents, how to tell a good story, further pronunciation skills and confidence in your new language.

Intermediate

This course is an extension of Pre-Intermediate. It concreates on joining tenses, more formal structures including all the conditionals and the passive voice, as well as extending your knowledge of idioms, phrasal of verbs, and colloquialisms. By the end of the Intermediate course, you will be better equipped to converse in a relaxed manner.

Upper-Intermediate

This course introduces more advanced grammatical knowledge and seeks to increase personal vocabulary and to encourage autonomous learning. The pronunciation syllabus employed increases accuracy and confidence. By the end speakers at both the verbal and written level.

STUDENT PROGRESS ASSESSMENT

Rosehill College will keep track of each student's progress. Students will be assessed in several different ways.

- Regular assessment (short weekly revision tests based on coursebook work covered).
- A larger, more comprehensive test at the end of the 10-week block depending on the level.
- Summative Assessments.
- Students' weekly review.

CRICOS 106848D BSB40820

Certificate IV in Marketing and Communication



The course is designed to introduce you to fundamental marketing knowledge while you develop a comprehensive understanding of digital marketing, consumer behaviour, leadership skills and networking.

DELIVERY MODE

15 hours face-to-face and 5 hours online.

DURATION

52 weeks

CAREER OUTCOMES

- Marketing Research Assistant
- Marketing Coordinator
- Marketing Officer

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

- Be over the age of 18
- Demonstrate good command of written and spoken English
- IELTS Level 5.5 equivalent if a non-native English speaker
- Have completed an equivalent secondary schooling level of a High School Certificate or can demonstrate suitable work experience.

UNIT OF COMPETENCE

BSBMKG434 - Promote products and services

BSBOPS404 - Implement customer service strategies

BSBMKG440 – Apply marketing communication across a convergent industry

BSBMKG433 - Undertake marketing activities

BSBMKG435 - Analyse consumer behaviour

BSBMKG439 – Develop and apply knowledge of communications industry

BSBTWK503 - Manage meetings

BSBMKG431 – Assess marketing opportunities

BSBPEF402 - Develop personal work priorities

BSBCMM411 - Make presentations

BSBCRT412 – Articulate, present and debate ideas

BSBWRT411 - Write complex documents

CRICOS 106849C BSB50620

Diploma of Marketing and Communication



This course is developed for students who need knowledge regarding modern marketing field, upon completion students will be able to demonstrate a range of marketing skills and engage actively digital marketing with exposure to varieties of marketing tools.

DELIVERY MODE

15 hours face-to-face and 5 hours online.

DURATION

52 weeks

CAREER OUTCOMES

- Marketing Manager
- Marketing Team Leader
- Product Manager

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

- All students must be aged 18 years or over at the time of enrolment
- International Students need to have IELTS score of 5.5 with no band less than 5.0 or equivalent And

Have completed BSB42415 Certificate IV in Marketing and Communication
Or Have completed the following units (or equivalent competencies): BSBCMM411 Make presentations; BSBCRT412 Articulate, present and debate ideas; BSBMKG433 Undertake marketing activities; BSBMKG435 Analyse consumer behaviour; BSBMKG439 Develop and apply knowledge of communications industry; and BSBWRT411 Write complex documents.
Equivalent competencies are predecessors to these units, which have been mapped as equivalent.

Or Have two years equivalent full-time relevant work experience

UNIT OF COMPETENCE

BSBPMG430 -Undertake project work

BSBMKG549 – Profile and analyse Consumer Behaviour for international markets

BSBMKG541 -Identify and evaluate marketing opportunities

BSBMKG542-Establish and monitor the marketing mix

BSBMKG551- Create multiplatform advertisements for mass media

BSBFIN501-Manage budgets and financial plans

BSBOPS504- Manage business risk

BSBOPS505 – Manage organisational customer service

BSBMKG545 -Conduct marketing audit

BSBMKG555-Write persuasive copy

BSBMKG543 – Plan and interpret market research

BSBMKG552 -Design and develop marketing communication plans

CRICOS 106850K BSB60520

Advanced Diploma of Marketing and Communication



This course is designed to train students the skills to develop company brand and customer loyalty, as well as execute marketing campaigns. Students will have a broad base of marketing knowledge and skills suitable both for junior level employment in marketing roles and those students who want to further study in this area.

DELIVERY MODE

15 hours face-to-face and 5 hours online.

CAREER OUTCOMES

- Marketing Manager
- Marketing Team Leader
- Product Manager

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

- All students must be aged 18 years or over at the time of enrolment
- International Students need to have IELTS score of 5.5 with no band less than 5.0 or equivalent

And

- Have completed BSB52415 Diploma of Marketing and Communication Have completed the following units (or equivalent competencies): BSBMKG541 Identify and evaluate marketing opportunities; BSBMKG542 Establish and monitor the marketing mix; BSBMKG552 Design and develop marketing communication plans; BSBMKG555 Write persuasive copy; and BSBPMG430 Undertake project work.
Equivalent competencies are predecessors to these units, which have been mapped as equivalent.

or Have four years equivalent full-time relevant work experience.

DURATION

104 weeks

UNIT OF COMPETENCE

BSBMKG621 – Develop organisational marketing strategy

BSBPEF501- Manage personal and professional development

BSBMKG624-Manage market research

BSBSTR601-Manage innovation and continuous improvement

BSBOPS601-Develop and implement a business plan

BSBMKG626-Develop advertising campaigns

BSBMKG623-Develop marketing plans

BSBLDR601-Lead and manage organisational change

BSBFIN501-Manage budgets and financial plans

BSBTWK601-Develop and maintain strategic business networks

BSBPMG536-Manage project risk

BSBMKG622-Manage organisational marketing processes

CRICOS 104083E BSB50820



Diploma of Project Management

The course is designed to give you skills to effectively lead a project through from the beginning to the end. You will be trained in managing all aspects of a project from costs, communications, human resources and to other relevant areas.

DELIVERY MODE

15 hours face-to-face and 5 hours online.

DURATION

52 weeks

CAREER OUTCOMES

- Project Leader
- Project Management Facilitator
- Project or Program Administrator

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

- -Be over the age of 18
- -Demonstrate good command of written and spoken English
- -Verified evidence of IELTS Level 5.5
- -Provide your own Laptop and/or tablet
- -Have completed an equivalent secondary schooling level of a High School Certificate or can demonstrate suitable work experience.

UNIT OF COMPETENCE

BSBPMG538 - Manage Project stakeholder engagement

BSBPMG535 – Manage project information and communication

BSBPEF501 – Manage personal professional Development

BSBPMG540 - Manage project integration

BSBPMG534 – Manage project human resources

BSBPMG530 - Manage Project Scope

BSBTWK502 – Manage team effectiveness

BSBPMG532 - Manage project quality

BSBPMG531 - Manage project time

BSBPMG533 - Manage project cost

BSBPMG537 - Manage project procurement

BSBPMG536 - Manage project risk

CRICOS 104460G BSB60720

Advanced Diploma of Program Management

The course is perfect for you if you want to apply professional knowledge and skills together with experience in a range of enterprise and industry contexts. You will have a solid foundation across the program management discipline.

DELIVERY MODE

15 hours face-to-face and 5 hours online.

DURATION

104 weeks

CAREER OUTCOMES

- Branch/Sector Leader
- Project Management
- Project Manager

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

- All students must be aged 18 years or over at the time of enrolment
- International Students need to have IELTS score of 5.5 with no band less than 5.0 or equivalent

Have completed one of the following qualifications: BSB50820 Diploma of Project Management; or BSB51415 Diploma of Project Management (or a superseded equivalent version).

or Have completed two years equivalent full-time relevant workplace experience at a significant level within a project or program environment within an enterprise.

UNIT OF COMPETENCE

BSBCRT611-Apply critical thinking for complex problem solving

BSBFIN601-Manage organisational finances

BSBPEF502-Develop and use emotional intelligence

BSBPMG636-Manage benefits

BSBTWK502-Manage team effectiveness

BSBLDR601-Lead and manage organisational change

BSBPMG632-Manage program risk

BSBPMG630-Enable program execution

BSBPMG635-Implement program governance

BSBPMG634-Facilitate stakeholder engagement

BSBPMG637-Engage in collaborative alliances

BSBPMG633-Provide leadership for the program

CRICOS 111530F BSB80320



Graduate Diploma of Strategic Leadership

Ideal for those individuals seeking to commence postgraduate studies whilst working in or aspiring to work in senior management roles. Individuals at this level make high level autonomous decisions and use initiative and judgment to plan and implement a range of leadership and management functions in varied contexts. They have full responsibility and accountability for personal outputs and for the work or function of others. They use cognitive to generate ideas and provide and creative skills to review, critically analyse, consolidate and synthesize knowledge, in order to generate ideas and provide solutions to complex problems.

DELIVERY MODE

15 hours face-to-face and 5 hours online.

CAREER OUTCOMES

- General Manager
- Chief Executive Officer
- Chief Operating Officer
- Director

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

Have completed a Diploma or Advanced Diploma qualification in related fields of study and 3 years equivalent full-time relevant workplace experience at a significant level of leadership and management responsibility and/or complexity in an enterprise.

or

Have completed a Bachelor's degree in related fields of study and 2 years equivalent full-time relevant workplace experience at a significant level of leadership and management responsibility and/or complexity in an enterprise.

or

Have five years of equivalent full-time relevant workplace experience at a significant level of leadership and management responsibility and/or complexity in an enterprise

DURATION

52 weeks

UNIT OF COMPETENCE

BSBLDR811 – Lead strategic transformation

BSBSTR802 – Lead strategic planning processes for an organisation

BSBLDR812 – Develop and cultivate collaborative partnerships and relationships

BSBHRM615 Contribute to the development of diversity and inclusion strategies

BSBLDR813- Lead and influence ethical practice

BSBSTR803 Establish business continuity management strategies

BSBINS603 Initiate and lead applied research

BSBFIN801 - Manage Financial Resources

CRICOS 106845G BSB40120

Certificate IV in Business (Specialisation Leadership)

This qualification is suited to those working as administrators and project officers. In this role, individuals use well-developed skills and a broad knowledge base to apply solutions to a defined range of unpredictable problems and analyse information from a variety of sources. They may provide leadership and quidance to others with some limited responsibility for the output of others.

This course is designed for local students and international students. They will study the theory of business and undertake exercise and assessments, many of which will be in a simulated work environment.

DELIVERY MODE

15 hours face-to-face and 5 hours online.

DURATION

52 weeks

CAREER OUTCOMES

- Program coordinator
- Adminstrator
- Office Assistant

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

- -Be over the age of 18
- -Demonstrate good command of written and spoken English
- -Vertified evidence of IELTS Level 5.5
- -Provide your own laptop and/or tablet
- -Have completed an equivalent secondary schooling level of a High School Certificate or can demonstrate suitable working experience.

UNIT OF COMPETENCE

BSBHRM413-Support the learning and development of teams and individuals

BSBTWK401-Build and maintain business relationships

BSBWHS411-Implement and monitor WHS policies, procedures, and programs

BSBLDR411-Demonstrate leadership in the workplace

BSBXCM401-Apply communication strategies in the workplace

BSBCRT411-Apply critical thinking to work practices

BSBTEC404-Use digital technologies to collaborate in a work environment

BSBPEF401-Manage personal health and wellbeing

BSBPEF402-Develop personal work priorities

BSBCMM411-Make presentations

BSBCRT412-Articulate, present and debate ideas

BSBWRT411-Write complex documents

CRICOS 106846F BSB50120



Diploma of Business (Digital and Data)

This course will introduce you to a wide range of business strategies. You will develop management and business skills. The practical skills will require you with varieties of tools of how to effectively manage projects and become an expert in the field of business.

DELIVERY MODE

15 hours face-to-face and 5 hours online.

DURATION

52 weeks

CAREER OUTCOMES

- Program coordinator
- Senior Administrator
- Office Manager

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

- -Be over the age of 18
- -Demonstrate good command of written and spoken English
- -Vertified evidence of IELTS Level 5.5
- -Provide your own laptop and/or tablet
- -Have completed an
- equivalent secondary schooling level of a High School Certificate or can demonstrate suitable working experience.

UNIT OF COMPETENCE

BSBPEF501-Manage personal and professional development

BSBSTR501-Establish innovative work envinorment

BSBSUS511-Develop workplace policies and procedures for sustainability

BSBXCM501-Lead communication in the workplace

BSBOPS505-Manage organisational customer service

BSBCRT511-Develop critical thinking in others

BSBOPS501-Manage business resources

BSBINS502-Co-ordinate data management

BSBDAT501-Analyse data

BSBFIN501-Manage budgets and financial plans

BSBTEC501-Develop and implement an eCommerce strategy

SIRXECM003-Design an eCommerce site

CRICOS 106847E BSB60420

Advanced Diploma of MADONES MADDING Leadership and Management

This qualification reflects the role of individuals who apply specialised knowledge and skills. Together with experience in leadership and management, across a range of enterprise and industry contexts.

DELIVERY MODE

15 hours face-to-face and 5 hours online.

DURATION

104 weeks

CAREER OUTCOMES

- Program Manager
- Program Team Leader
- Office Manager

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

Have completed a Diploma or Advanced Diploma from the BSB Training Package (current or superseded equivalent

Have two years equivalent full-time relevant work experience in an operational or leadership role in an

UNIT OF COMPETENCE

BSBSTR601- Manage innovation and continuous improvement

BSBXCM501-Lead communication in the workplace

BSBPMG633-Provide leadership for the program

BSBSTR602-Develop organisational strategies

BSBOPS601-Develop and implement a business plan

BSBLDR602- Provide leadership across the organisation

BSBLDR601-Lead and manage organisational change

BSBCRT611-Apply critical thinking for complex problem solving

BSBPEF501-Manage personal and professional development

BSBPMG637-Engage in collaborative alliance

CRICOS 108962H ICT50220



Diploma of Information Technology

This qualification will provide students with the skills and knowledge to successfully work in an IT environment. This course is not restricted to business analysis, designing and implementing technical requirements, quality assurance processes and contingency plans for business.

Individuals may apply their skills across a wide range of industries, business functions and or as a business owner (sole trader/contractor).

DELIVERY MODE

15 hours of face-to-face and 5 hours of online learning per week (Moodle).

DURATION

78 weeks

CAREER OUTCOMES

- Business analytics consultant
- BI specialists
- · Business systems analyst
- Business Owner
- Information analyst
- Information manager/information
- ICT project manager

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

- -Be over the age of 18
- -Demonstrate good command of written and spoken English
- -Vertified evidence of IELTS Level 5.5
- -Provide your own laptop and/or tablet
- -Have completed an equivalent secondary schooling level of a High School Certificate or can demonstrate suitable working experience.

UNIT OF COMPETENCE

ICTICT517 - Match ICT needs with the strategic direction of the

BSBPMG532 - Manage project quality

BSBCRT512 - Originate and develop concepts

ICTPMG505 - Manage ICT projects

ICTSAD508 – Develop technical requirements for business solutions

ICTPRG535 - Build advanced user interfaces

BSBXTW401 – Lead and facilitate a team

ICTICT532 – Apply IP, ethics and privacy policies in ICT environments

ICTPRG530 - Manage projects using software management

ICTSAS526 – Review and update disaster recovery and contingency plans

ICTICT443 - Work collaboratively in the ICT industry

ICTICT435 - Create technical documentation

ICTSAD509 - Produce ICT feasibility reports

ICTICT440 - Develop service level agreements

BSBXCS402 - Promote workplace cyber security awareness and best practices

ICTSASS524 - Develop, implement and evaluate an incident response plan

BSBPMG537 - Manage project Procurement

ICTSAS527 - Manage client problems

ICTICT523 – Gather data to identify business requirements

BSBPMG536 - Manage project risk

PAGE | 15 PAGE | 16

CRICOS 108963G ICT60220

Advanced Diploma of Market Recotass Information Technology (Specialisation Cyber Security)

This qualification will provide students with the skills and knowledge to successfully work in an IT environment. This course will prepare students with the following skills: planning and monitoring business analysis activities, cyber security analysis, advanced data management information, creating, designing and monitoring complex systems that store data and optimising organisational knowledge management cyber security.

DELIVERY MODE

15 hours of face-to-face and 5 hours of online learning per week (Moodle).

DURATION

104 weeks

CAREER OUTCOMES

- Business analytics consultant
- BI specialists
- Business systems analyst
- Business Owner
- Information analyst
- Information manager/information officer
- ICT project manager

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

- -Be over the age of 18
- -Demonstrate good command of written and spoken English
- -Vertified evidence of IELTS Level 5.5
- -Provide your own laptop and/or tablet
- -Have completed an equivalent secondary schooling level of a High School Certificate or can demonstrate suitable working experience.

UNIT OF COMPETENCE

BSBCRT611 – Apply critical thinking for complex problem solving

BSBXCS402 – Promote workplace cyber security awareness and best practices

BSBTWK502 - Manage team effectiveness

ICTNWK621 – Configure network devices for a secure network infrastructure

ICTICT618 – Manage IP, ethics and privacy in ICT environments

ICTSAD609 – Plan and monitor business analysis activities in an ICT environment

ICTICT611 - Develop Strategic business plans

ICTPMG617 - Plan and direct complex ICT projects

ICTCYS612 – Design and implement virtualised cyber security infrastructure for organisations

ICTNWK546 - Manage network security

ICTCYS604 – Implement best practices for identity management

ICTDBS605 – Develop knowledge management strategies

ICTCYS608 - Perform cyber security risk assessments

ICTCYS606 – Evaluate an organisation's compliance with relevant cyber security standards and law

ICTPMG613 - Manage ICT project planning

ICTICT608 - Interact with clients on a business level

Student Care

At Rosehill, we need to ensure the students' experience is positive and productive. To assist students while studying, we have a Student Welfare Officer who provides ongoing support services. The Student Welfare Officer is friendly, and can give personal advice and assistance to students in many areas including academic advice, health insurance, social activities, effective study methods. In addition, our Student Welfare Officer will be able to assist wiht psychological advise in a strictly confidential manner.

Academic Support

Academic staff at Rosehill College are highly qualified and are up-to-date with the current industry information as well as having all the required academic credentials to ensure that as a student you are receiving current industry based training for your success in your future career.

Orientation and Extra Support

We want you to get off to the best possible start in Australia. So the Orientation session is compulsory for all newly arriving students who will get to meet our staff who will provide a tour of the campus and an introduction to your course. You will receive your timetable, student ID card and have a chance to ask any questions about courses and life in Australia.



Study Methods

Academic Support

The aim of these workshops is to assist students to further develop their skills and boost their career prospects. Each workshop is prepared and designed to be interactive and will feature industry professionals and academics. The topics include but not limited to: Marketing, Project Management, Human Resources and Business. No extra cost for these workshops.

Blended Learning

An approach to education that combines online and classroom based training. It includes mentoring, coaching, social networking, assessment preparation and classroom activities. The student can have flexibility to manage their study.

Students will be studying 2 to 3 sessions per week by undertaking assessment tasks, presentations, reports and online forums.

Online

You will have access to your learning materials and assessment on the e-learning platform. You can also access a range of additional study resources, engage with your trainers and fellow students, upload your assessments and access your grades.

Campus Facilities



Convenient location A



Computer labs A







Free Wi-Fi 🛦







PAGE | 19 PAGE | 20

How to Apply

STEP

APPLICATION FORM

Complete your Student Application Form and submit all the supporting documents to enrolments@rosehillcollege.edu.au.

All documents need to be certified and translated into English. Ensure you meet the English and Academic Requirements for the courses you are applying for.

*Note: Please ensure that you have filled in correct contact number and email address in the Student Application Form.

STEP 2

OFFER LETTER

Your Offer Letter will be issued once your application is successfully assessed. Please do not make the payment until you meet the conditions stated in the Offer Letter. You must provide evidence of meeting conditions of the Offer Letter before the College proceeds with your enrolment.

STEP 3

CONFIRMATION OF ENROLMENT (COE)

To accept your Offer, you need to read, understand and sign the written agreement stated in the Offer letter. You will then need to return the signed written agreement, together with the evidence of meeting the conditions stated in the Offer Letter and copy of the initial payment to the college. Your CoE Certificate along with the Enrolment & Orientation Program Information will be sent to you via email.

STEP 4

APPLY FOR VISA

Once you have received the CoE Certificate, you will need to ensure that you have the right visa subclass to be eligible for studying in Australia. For further information, please contact the Department of Home Affairs.

STEP 5

ENROLMENT & ORIENTATION

You will be required to attend the Enrolment & Orientation Program at the College. Please contact the Representations Agents for assistance or contact us if you require further information.

